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From: Robert, Michelle
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 5:23 PM
To: Randlett, Mark
Cc: Mineo, Gregg; Poulin, Tim; Miller, Tammy L; Black, Andrew
Subject: Bureau's Response to Commission's Request for Information
Attachments: National Highway Traffic Safety Admsintration Report.pdf

Attorney Randlett,
In response to the Commission’s request that the Bureau provide it with data that shows the
number of OUI related fatalities since 2010 - if it exists, I have attached a National Highway

Traffic Safety Administration chart that shows this data from 2006 to 2015. Data for 2016 and
2017 is not yet available.

This chart is found at the following link — click on Maine:

https://cdan.nhtsa.gov/STSI.htm

Thank you.

Michelle Robert

Michelle M. Robert
Assistant Attorney General

6 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333-0006

(207) 626-8576 / 287-3145 (FAX)
michelle.robert@maine.gov
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